
LOS RIOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
District Accreditation Coordinating Committee Meeting
March 24, 2021
2:00-3:00 p.m.

Present-Jamey Nye, Julie Oliver, Kim Harrell, Monica Pactol, Albert Garcia, Gayle Pitman, Adam Karp, Francis Fletcher, Emily Bond, Dyan Pease, Bernadette Anayah, Bill Simpson, Lindsey Campbell, Patti Leonard, Steven McDowell, Betty Glycer-Culver

- Welcome

- District Sections
 - Status

III.D. 5 no document
III.D.8 no document
III.D.9 no document
III.D.12 no document
III.D.13 no document

IV.C done
IV.D no document

Discussion

- Follow up on need for exact same language, but most likely not a huge issue if edited to match 'voice' of rest of a college's document
 - Evidence needs to be the same but colleges analysis may vary and be unique to each college, so district evaluation language may be used as is or modified
 - If changes are made to the evidence sections for a particular college, please share with Nye and Oliver
 - Remaining sections from DO, need to reconvene Rodriguez and finance group from DO together and will get right after spring break, Monday April 5th. Same with IV-D.
 - Shared sections-ALOs review first and if there are any concerns please forward to Nye and Oliver
 - III-A district parts still have no evidence linked and nothing shared
-
- Gohar Invitation to April Meeting
 - Make final decision to keep Gohar scheduled for April after spring break
 - Send GoogleForm to everyone after spring break with a Wed April 14th deadline for questions or topics for Gohar coming to DACC

 - Other
 - Do we have an ETA on the ACCJC Fiscal Report from District? Adam Karp to follow up on this question with Ruggles and will report back to ALOs.

Future Meeting Dates:

4th Wednesdays @ 2:00-3:00 April 28, May 26